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City of Albuquerque

P.0, BOX 1203 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICG 87102

December 10, 1982

Mr. J. W. Bettis

Enchantment Enginmering, Inc.
9910 Indian School NE
Albuquergque, New Maxico 87112

Re: Drainage Plan for Lots 9 and 10, Block 2, Trotter Addition,
Dated Decembher 7, 1982

Dear Mr. Bettia:

Tha referenced plsn received December 10, 1982 is being returned
for noncompliance with the Drainage Ordinance which requires discharge
of the pond.

Please provide a revised plan with provisions for discharge into a
public right-of-way ss required by the Dreimage Ordinance and outlined
by the Development Process Manual, Volume 2, Section 22.7.

_ If you have any questicns regarding the above, pleage feel free to
call me at 766-7644.,

Sinceraly,

7"4’/,
Fred J. kguirfe, PE

Civil Engineer/Hydrology
FJA/el

c~: Drainage File
v’ Reading File

MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Richard S. Heller, P.E,,City Englneer ENGINEERING DIVISION Tetephone (505) 766-7467
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER




